
EXHIBIT

Fitch-9
RL  12/9/2021

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Joya Browne Librowne@tursack.com] 
7/6/2009 7 :45:04 AM 
Nathalie Leitch [nleitch@actavis.com] 

Joe Amoroso uamoroso@tursack.com] 
74094 tracking.xis 

Good morning, Nathalie. 
Attached is tracking for shipments of your KAD18D0231 . They shipped Thursday via ground. 
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Tracking # Shipment Date Recipient Company Recipient Contact Recipient Address 1 Recipient City Recipient State/Province Recipient Zip Code References Department notes: Recipient Address 2
389889330590245 7/2/2009 Tim Sullivan 9 Clearview Drive Sandy Hook CT 6482 KADI8D0231
389889330590269 7/2/2009 John D'Angelo 6202 Hilary Drive North Royalton OH 44133 KADI8D0231
389889330590283 7/2/2009 Ashli Kelly 254 Legran Bend Atlanta GA 30328 KADI8D0231
389889330590306 7/2/2009 Sam Hopkins 1404 SW Seagull Way Palm City FL 34990 KADI8D0231
389889330590276 7/2/2009 Ashton Holland 3120 Saint Florence Terrace Olney MD 20832 KADI8D0231
389889330590320 7/2/2009 Richard Sherman 35 Windermere Blvd Laurel MS 39443 KADI8D0231
389889330590344 7/2/2009 Sandy Connon 8743 Cedar Drive Clarkston MI 48348 KADI8D0231
389889330590368 7/2/2009 Shelley Fitch 6954 Gallery Way Sacramento CA 95831 KADI8D0231
389889330590382 7/2/2009 Matt Hight 6825 Wooded Court Mansfield TX 76063 KADI8D0231
389889330590405 7/2/2009 Lori Romer 9629 Friesian St Las Vegas NV 89143 KADI8D0231
389889330590399 7/2/2009 Cyndy Rastovski 14101 North 900 West DeMotte IN 46310 KADI8D0231
389889330590412 7/2/2009 Ritchie Sontag 2928 E. 46th Street Tulsa OK 74105 KADI8D0231
389889330590252 7/2/2009 Mike Ryan 19 Smith Street Waldwick NJ 7463 KADI8D0231
389889330590290 7/2/2009 Patrick McClanahan 941 Gillis Court Maitland FL 32751 KADI8D0231
389889330590313 7/2/2009 Kirk Rittenberry 1235 Walnut Branch Lane Knoxville TN 37922 KADI8D0231
389889330590337 7/2/2009 Richard Askew 11710 Pine Valley Place Northridge CA 91326 KADI8D0231
389889330590351 7/2/2009 David Elsberry 26215 235th Avenue SE Maple Valley WA 98038 KADI8D0231
389889330590375 7/2/2009 Chris Hepp 15119 Geist Ridge Drive Fortville IN 46040 KADI8D0231

[CONFIDENTIAL] 1 of 1 22 - ALLERGAN_NY_00036068

P-22048 _ 0002



Document Produced in Native Format 

CONFIDENTIAL- SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_NY _00036068 
P-22048 _ 0003




